



# ABDO ROUMANI

Social Film Creator & Writer

## PROFILE

Punctual, devoted and hard working. Work on own initiative. Effective team player but confident working alone. Fluently speak, read and write English as well as Arabic, with deep interest in culture, media and politics. Able to communicate comfortably at all levels with good experience in dealing with the public through working in academia, media and manufacture.

## CONTACT

WEBSITE:  
<https://abdoroumani.com/>

EMAIL:  
[roumani@live.co.uk](mailto:roumani@live.co.uk)

## SKILLS

Film production  
Photo editing  
Proficient hardware and software user

## LANGUAGES

Arabic: Mother tongue  
English: Advanced  
German: Beginner

## UNIVERSITY AWARDS

Student Initiatives to Improve BASIS  
2017 Bamberg & Seggau's Best  
Summer School Report 2015 Graz

## EDUCATION

---

**European Joint Master's Degree in English and American Studies**  
2015 – 2018  
Focus on Cultural Studies and media discourse analysis with an average grade of 1.5

**B.A. in English Literature (Damascus University)**  
2018 - 2012  
GPA: 67%

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

**Timberg Research Academy, Bamberg** | Podcast Contractor  
July – August 2018

**University of Bamberg** | Student Assistant  
April 2017 – February 2018

**Eiscafe Vanezia Bamberg** | Waiter  
Summer 2016 & 2018

**Syria Direct Amman** | Translator/Caption writer  
January – June 2013

**Ebla Damascus** | Accounting Administrative Assistant  
2006 – 2008

## PUBLICATIONS

---

**Foundation for Economic Education (FEE)** | Atlanta / USA  
- What War and Terror Do to Principles: A Young Syrian Recounts the Years in His Smoldering Homeland

**The Daily Caller** | Washington, DC / USA  
- How The 'Moderate' Syrian Opposition Got More Radical, More Violent, And Less Effective  
- The Thin Line Between Us and the Enemy